

Note: You have four choices for each objective type question as A, B, C and D. The choice which you think is correct, fill that circle in front of that question number. Use marker or pen to fill the circles. Cutting or filling two or more circles will result in zero mark in that question. Attempt as many questions as given in objective type question paper and leave others blank.

1. Choose the correct form of verb and fill up the bubbles:

5

1. She has _____ him back.
(A) send (B) ~~sent~~ (C) sending (D) sends
2. They shall be _____ hockey at that time.
(A) playing (B) play (C) plays (D) are playing
3. Do you _____ to school every day?
(A) goes (B) going (C) went (D) go
4. It _____ to rain an hour ago.
(A) begin (B) begins (C) beginning (D) ~~began~~
5. I had _____ the house before it started raining.
(A) leaves (B) left (C) leaving (D) leave

Choose the word with correct spellings and fill up the bubbles:

4

6. (A) hestory (B) hictory (C) ~~history~~ (D) hisstory
7. (A) ~~milky~~ (B) miliky (C) melky (D) milkiy
8. (A) senore (B) ~~senior~~ (C) canoir (D) sanior
9. (A) kustom (B) ~~costum~~ (C) cestum (D) custom

Choose the correct meanings of the underlined words and fill up the bubbles:

5

10. The word "Dunes" means:
(A) pieces (B) strong (C) ~~sandy hills~~ (D) woods
11. "Adorned" means:
(A) decorated (B) selected (C) pleased (D) fallen
12. The word "supreme" means:
(A) short (B) small (C) ~~top~~ (D) award
13. "Quiver" means:
(A) to demonstrate (B) to act amusingly (C) noisy (D) to shake slightly
14. The word "perilous" means:
(A) quick (B) dangerous (C) soft (D) pretty

Choose the correct option according to grammar and fill up the bubbles:

5

15. My mother becomes _____ if I get home late.
(A) anxiety (B) ~~anxious~~ (C) anxieties (D) anxiously
16. Salman is absent because he is ill. The underlined word is a / an _____ pronoun.
(A) personal (B) reflexive (C) indefinite (D) relative
17. The boy laughs loudly. The underlined word is a / an _____ verb.
(A) helping (B) transitive (C) intransitive (D) irregular
18. Why don't you go along _____ you brother?
(A) to (B) by (C) for (D) with
19. The dog sat _____ his master.
(A) beside (B) along (C) across (D) over

Time: 2:10 Hours

SUBJECTIVE
(SECTION - I)Marks: 56
10

2. Write short answers to any FIVE of the following questions:

- What was the mission of Rasool ﷺ?
- As a citizen of Pakistan what are your duties towards your country?
- What was the Quaid's مقصد concept of our nation?
- What is an ICU in a hospital?
- Are drug addicts aware of the dangers of drugs?
- Who was Hellen Keller?
- How do you define noise pollution?
- What is the most important function that media performs?

(SECTION - II)

3. Translate any TWO of the following paragraphs into Urdu:

- Another source of noise pollution in urban areas is the work on construction sites. Construction work in urban areas is usually slow and time-consuming. The transport and equipment used at construction sites, its grilling and piercing sound is a big source of noise pollution.
- Quaid-e-Azam ﷺ was a man of strong faith and belief. He firmly believed that the new emerging state of Pakistan based on Islamic principles would reform the society as a whole. In his Eid message, September 1945, Quaid-e-Azam ﷺ said, "Islam is a complete code regulating the whole Muslim society, every department of life collectively and individually".
- Media helps people to share knowledge of the world. Their feelings and opinions are expressed through it. Media attracts the attention of a very large audience. Have you noticed that the first thing we do soon after entering the house is to switch on the television.

OR

ALTERNATE QUESTION FOR FOREIGN / ENGLISH MEDIUM CANDIDATES.

Re-write any TWO of the above paragraphs in simple English.

4. Write down the summary of the poem "Daffodils" by "William Wordsworth".

OR

Explain the following stanza with reference to the context:

Whose woods these are I think I know,
His house is in the village though;
He will not see me stopping here
To watch his woods fill up with snow.

5. Use any FIVE of the following words / phrases / idioms in sentences of your own:

- determination
- invasion
- refuge
- reveal the secret
- pass through
- century
- urge
- determined

6. Write a letter to your sister congratulating her success in the examination.

OR

Write a story having moral "A Friend in Need is a Friend Indeed".

OR

Write a dialogue between a brother and a sister concerning time.

7. Read the following passage carefully and answer the questions given at the end:

One day a wolf felt very hungry. He wandered here and there in search of food but he could not find anything to eat. At last he saw a flock of sheep grazing in a pasture. He wanted to eat one but they were guarded by a hound. The shepherd's son was also tending the flock vigilantly. The wolf found himself helpless. At last he hit upon a plan. He hid himself in the skin of a sheep and safely went into the flock. The hound could not find out the wolf in disguise. He killed a sheep and ate it without being caught. In this way he ate up many sheep and their number began to fall every day. The shepherd was greatly worried but could not find out the thief.

Questions: i) Why did the wolf wander about? ii) Did he find anything to eat?

iii) Why was the wolf helpless? iv) How did he get into the flock? v) Why was the shepherd worried?

8. Translate and FIVE of the following sentences into English:

- تمہارے بھائی کے پاس ہسپتال تھا۔
- کسان آج کل گندم کی فصل کاٹا ہے۔
- دو دریا میں غوطہ لگا رہا ہے۔
- نہیہ نے امتحان پاس کر لیا ہے۔
- تمام مسلمان یکم رمضان سے روزے رکھ رہے ہیں۔
- اس سکول میں ختم ہیں کو وہ کاف دیکھ جاتے ہیں۔
- دادی ماں نے ہمیں جیب کپڑی سنائی۔
- آپ کے عطا کا جواب نہیں دیا جائے گا۔

OR

ALTERNATE QUESTION FOR FOREIGN / ENGLISH MEDIUM CANDIDATES.

Write TEN sentences about "My School".

9. Change the voice of the following:

- He took away my books.
- We shall have finished our work by March next.
- Why is he mending the chair?
- They have bought a horse.
- Nothing had been gained by them.